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July 26, 2022

The Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Ritter v. Migliori, et al., No. 22-30
Dear Mr. Harris:

I write pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4 to request a 25-day extension of the
time to file Plaintiff Voter Respondents’ brief in opposition in the above-captioned
case, which is currently due on August 10, 2022. T am counsel of record in the case.

In addition to this matter, I am involved in a number of active litigation
matters in federal court that require my attention over the next several weeks,
including redistricting litigation in Georgia and Mississippi. A 25-day extension
will also accommodate longstanding family vacation plans beginning on August 1.

In addition, a 25-day extension of the time to file the brief in opposition will
allow Respondents to review any amicus briefs filed in support of the petition prior
to the filing of the brief in opposition, and to respond to any points in those briefs, if
necessary. Thus far, at least three separate groups have contacted Respondents to
seek consent for the filing of such amicus briefs.

I contacted Petitioner Ritter’s counsel before filing this letter and he
indicated that he consents to the request.

Respectfully submitted,
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Ari J. Savitzky

Counsel of Record for
Respondents Linda Migliori, et al.
asavitzky@aclu.org

cc: see attached service list
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